

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Feeling creative? Deadline to submit entries for this year's PTSA Reflections Art Program is coming up soon. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "I Will Change the World By...".

All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or you can email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned <a href="mailto:into the Kamakau Library by no later than 2pm on Friday, November 19th.

<u>ATTENTION CLASS OF 2025:</u> Do you want this school year's class homecoming shirt? If so, please fill out our link in our instagram class of 2025 account or come to Ms.Lacro's room in I-5 during lunch. Mahalo!

SCIENCE OLYMPIAD: Our next science olympiad meeting will be this Friday, the 19th, at 11:40 AM in room J205. We will be choosing partners and finalizing which events our teams will be participating in!

Need help in your current Math class or are enrolled in Math next semester? The Lahainaluna Ho'okō Math Program is currently accepting participants in the tutoring program. The tutoring program is also currently accepting registration forms for students in need of support in their English classes as well. Request a tutoring registration form from your math teacher or see Ms. Abad in P8. Submit your form to Ms. Abad by lunch on the Monday before the Tuesday you are wanting to come in.

Tutoring sessions are held every Tuesday from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm in Ms. Abad's classroom in P8. You will be paired with a peer tutor who will assist you with your work, will review challenging concepts you need more help understanding, and help you brush up on your skills. Snacks and beverages are also provided. One-day bus passes for the Maui Bus

are provided for free for those needing transportation. This a FREE program offered so take advantage of the opportunity!

Feel free to reach out to Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us with any questions.

<u>Attention all students</u>; payments for school fees, bus pass, meal account, ID card payments, and other business with the office is only done during morning recess and lunch period; NOT before school or after school. Mahalo.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>The Lunas Gaming club</u> is hosting their first Super Smash Bros Ultimate tournament on Monday and Tuesday November 22 and November 23 at the library during lunch time. To sign up, go to the library and speak to the club leaders during recess or lunch, or email <u>4131600087@k12.hi.us</u>

Anime Club: Just a reminder that November Anime night is this Friday, November 19th at Music Building from 3pm to 9pm. Please turn in your permission form before this Friday's lunch period. There is a general meeting on Thursday, November 18th during lunch period at K-101. Hope to see you all there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our Football team as they won by the score of 31-13 over Kamehameha Schools Maui Friday night at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. The win improves their record to 4-0 overall and 1-0 in the second half of the MIL football season. Touchdowns were from Kaulana Tihada (2), Noa Gordon, and Ian-Jay Cabanilla. Anatelo Flores added a field goal. Imua Lahainaluna!

Special shout out to our air riflery team as the girls placed 11th and the boys placed 12th this past Saturday at Baldwin ROTC. Sonia Roja led the team in 44th place, Bianzy Barbosa (46th), Donovan Asami (48th), Emmalei Higa (67th), Kulani Hefner (73rd), Christopher Mueller (75th), Kalena Abrew (76th), David Jackson (89th) and Maka Hefner (90th)

Breakfast: Fruited Muffin with Turkey Ham, Grape Juice, and Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Cheese Bites, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit, and Concord Grape Slushie. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Maliko Barroga, Avery Baybayan, Jayah Bayol, Giovanna Beers, Morino Bejang, Julean Josh Bermudez. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.